

Vuyolwetu Thembekile Tibini

Quantitative Research
Assistant

Contact

Address

Mandalay, Mitchells
Plain, Western Cape
7785

Phone

+27680829830

E-mail

tibinimalolo@gmail.com

Skills

Proficient in statistical
package Stata

Ability to perform risk
assessments and test for
health intervention
efficiency using data
envelopment analysis

Critical thinking abilities
with an acumen to
problem solve

Analytical and
technical ability to
create data
visualization from the
collected dataset

SQL and Academic
report writing

Computer literate with
proficiency in MS Office
(Word, Excel, Outlook,
PowerPoint, OneNote,
Access) Google Drive
(Docs, Sheets, Slides,
Forms)

Masters' candidate in public health majoring in health economics at the University of Cape Town. My masters' thesis paper is premised on the application of theories of economic evaluation to create a costing framework of cash plus intervention programmes in the context of low-to-middle-income countries. Additional research interests include Interventions for adolescents living with HIV, obesity mitigation strategies, food security, equity, and socioeconomic determinants affecting health outcomes in vulnerable populations.

Education

01/2021 – Current

Master of Public Health (MPH) Health Economics
University of Cape Town

01/2017 – 12/ 2020

Bachelor of Arts Theology (Cum Laude)
Helderberg College of Higher Education

01/2010 – 12/2012

- **Dean's List** [2018-2020]
- **Elected student resident assistant of Salisbury house** [2018]

01/2004 – 12/2008

Certificate Accounting
Cape Peninsula University of Technology (CPUT)

Matric National Senior Certificate
Hottentots Holland High School

Work History

02/ 2022 – Current

Quantitative Research Assistant

Centre of Social Science and Research (CSSR) Cape Town, Western Cape

Provide support in the management of quantitative dataset on the research study (HEY BABY!) "Helping empower youth Brought up in Adversity with their babies and young children".

Retrieve collected multiple datasets from REDCAP software perform data cleaning/sorting and run a statistical analysis using STATA.

Conduct literature reviews and other administrative research functions

08/2021 – Current

Dialogue Forum Facilitator

University of Cape Town (Co-create) Cape Town, Western Cape

Facilitate the engagement of youth in Western Cape South Africa, on obesity issues.

Provide capacity for the youth to develop context-specific policy ideas to be presented to policymakers to mitigate and prevent overweight and obesity.

01/2012 – 01/2016

Investment Administrator

Old Mutual Wealth

References

Dr. Olafunke Alaba
Senior Lecturer /Research supervisor
University of Cape Town (School of Public Health, Health Economics Unit)
olufunke.alaba@uct.ac.za
+27724387458